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PERMIT MODIFICATION APPROVAL
June 10, 2016
CUNNINGHAM ENERGY, LLC

3230 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE
CHARLESTO, W\ 25302

Re: Permit Modification Approval for API Number 1502906, Well #: KING 20H

SET 7" THROUGH BIG LIME, BUILD ANGLE TO HORIZONTAL IN BIG INJUN

Oil and Gas Operator:
The Office of Oil and Gas has reviewed the attached permit modification for the above
referenced permit. The attached modification has been approved and well work may begin.

Please be reminded that the oil and gas inspector is to be notified twenty-four (24) hours before
permitted well work is commenced.

Please call James Martin at 304-926-0499, extension 1654 if you have any questions.

Assistant Chief of Permitting
Office of Oil and Gas

Promoting a healthy environment.

06/10/2016
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Mr. Jeffrey McLaughlin

WV DEP - Office of Oil and Gas
601 57th Street, SE
Charleston, WV 25304-2345

Mr. McLaughlin —

Please accept this as our request for a Permit Modification on the King 20H; API #47-01502906. We intend to
change the well plan slightly to drill vertically through the lime and then make our curve up into the Big Injun. This
change is in an attempt to avoid any cave-in issues. We will still be utilizing the same initial well bore and we intend to
drill this section on air.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at (304) 344-9291,

Best Regards,

T D
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Ryan Cunningham

Cunningham Energy, LLC 3230 Pennsylvania Ave, Charleston, WV 25302 DIRECT: (304) 3449291 FAX: (304) 344.9290

06/10/2016





